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13 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
J
14 NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA CKW
15 :
16 Minden Pictures, Inc., OV % 2 4 6 @ 1
Plaintiff ) Case No.
17 aintiff, ;
18l v- ) COMPLAINT
19 I John Wiley & Sons, Inc., ;
20 Defendant ; DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
21 )
21
23 Plaintiff Minden Pictures, Inc. (“Plaintiff” or “Minden”), for its Complaint against

24 " Defendant John Wiley & Sons, Inc. (“Wiley™) alleges:
25
26
27 |
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~ 9
STATEMENT OF ACTION

l. This is an action for copyright infringement brought by Minden Pictures, Inc., an
owner of the copyrights to the photographs described hereafter and originally licensed by Minden
for limited use to Wiley, against Wiley for uses of Minden’s photographs without its authority or
permission.

PARTIES

2. Minden, a California corporation, is a stock photography agency engaged in
licensing photographic images to publishers, including Wiley. Minden’s office is located in
Watsonville, California.

3. Wiley is a publisher with its principal place of business located in Hoboken, New
Jersey. Wiley sells and distributes its publications in the Northern District of California and
throughout the United States, and overseas, including the publications and ancillary materials in
which Plaintiff’s photographs are unlawfully reproduced. At all times pertinent to the allegations
herein, Wiley acted through or in concert with its various imprints, divisions, subsidiaries,
affiliates, and/or third parties.

JURISDICTION

4. This is an action for injunctive relief, statutory damages, monetary damages and
interest under the copyright laws of the United States. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject
matter of this action pursuant to 28 United States Code §§ 1331 (federal question) and 1338
(copyright).

VENUE
5. Venue is appropriate in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(a) and (b) and

28 U.S.C. §§ 1400(a).
FACTS COMMON TO ALL COUNTS

6. Minden is an owner of the copyrights to all of the attached photographic images

depicted in Exhibit 1 (“the Photographs™). Minden also has, by assignment, the sole right to bring

2
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and resolve accrued and later accruing claims pertaining to the Photographs in the publications
identified in Exhibit 1.

7. As set forth in Exhibit 1, the Photographs have been registered with the United
States Copyright Office; or complete applications for copyright registration have been received by
the Copyright Office in compliance with the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. §§ 101 et seq.; or the
Photographs are not United States works requiring registration under the Copyright Act.

8. In 1997 and later, in response to permission requests from Wiley, Minden sold
Wiley limited licenses to use copies of the Photographs in numerous educational publications. The
licenses Minden granted Wiley were expressly limited by number of copies, distribution area,
language, duration and/or media (print or electronic) as set forth in Exhibit 1.

9. Minden granted the limited use licenses in response to Wiley’s representations to
Minden that the use of the Photographs would not exceed the limitations contained in its license
requests.

10. At the time Wiley represented to Minden in its requests that it needed specified,
limited licenses to use the Photographs, Wiley often knew its actual uses under the licenses would
exceed the permission it was requesting and paying for.

11.  Wiley intended by its misrepresentations to obtain access to the Photographs at a
lower cost than it would have paid had it been honest in its dealings with Minden and to conceal
the copyright infringements that followed. Wiley’s false and misleading representations deceived
Minden and concealed the copyright infringements that followed.

12. Minden relied to its detriment on the truthfulness of the express limitations
contained in Wiley’s license requests in establishing Minden’s license fees.

13.  Upon information and belief, Wiley exceeded the permitted uses under the terms of
the limited licenses it was granted in the publications identified in Exhibit 1.

14.  Upon information and belief, Wiley used the Photographs without any license or

permission in additional publications. Because Wiley alone knows these wholly unauthorized
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uses, Minden cannot further identify them without discovery. Upon information and belief, Wiley
has developed a list of its wholly unlicensed uses and Minden’s Photographs are among those
Wiley has so identified.

15. When Wiley copied, distributed and used the Photographs without authorization,
Wiley had a duty in equity and good conscience to disclose those uses to Minden. This is
especially so because Wiley knew precisely when its use of the Photographs exceeded the
applicable license limitations, or were used without any license, but Minden had no such
knowledge nor any reason to assume Wiley was being deceitful in the uses it was making of the
Photographs.

16. Before filing this action, Minden provided Wiley with a copy of Exhibit 1 and
asked Wiley to disclose its unauthorized uses. Wiley did not provide Minden with the requested
information regarding its uses of Minden’s Photographs that would have allowed the parties to
explore a resolution of Minden’s copyright infringement claims without litigation.

17.  Wiley’s practice of requesting and paying for a license for limited uses, and then
exceeding those licensed uses, extends beyond the publications in suit. While the lost licensing fee
to any individual copyright holder is relatively small, Wiley has sold and distributed millions of its
publications, generating billions in revenue. Wiley’s business model, built on a foundation of
pervasive and willful copyright infringement, deprived Minden and thousands of other visual art
licensors of their rightful compensation and unjustly enriched Wiley with outlandish profits in the
process.

18.  Numerous other photographers and stock photography agencies have brought
actions against Wiley alleging copyright infringement claims nearly identical to those asserted by
Plaintiff in this action, including the following 11 cases:

a. John Wiley & Sons, Inc. v. Hiser, No. 1:09-cv-4307 (S.D.N.Y);
b. Grant Heilman v. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., No 5:11-cv-01655 (E.D. Penn.);
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C. Visuals Unlimited, Inc. v. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., No. 1:11-cv-0415
(D.N.H.);
d. Bean v. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., No. 3:12-cv-8001 (D. Ariz.);
e. DRK Photo v. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., No. 3:11-cv-8133 (D. Ariz.);
f. Psihoyos v. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., No. 11-cv-1416 (S.D.N.Y.);
g Frerck v. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 1:11-cv-2727 (N.D. 111.);
h. Cole v. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., No. 11-cv-2090 (S.D.N.Y.);
1. Warren v. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., No. 12-cv-05070 (S.D.N.Y);
J- Rubin v. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., No 12-cv-05071 (S.D.N.Y); and
k. Young-Wolff v. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 12-c-v05230 (S.D.N.Y.).
19.  Evidence submitted to the courts in the above actions demonstrates that Wiley has

engaged in a systematic pattern of fraud and copyright infringement, including:

a.

In Psihoyos v. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., No. 11-cv-1416 (S.D.N.Y.), a jury

found Wiley liable for two counts of willful copyright infringement and awarded

$130,000 in statutory damages.

b.

In Bean v. John Wiley & Son’s, Inc., No. CV 11-08028-PCT-FIM, 2012

WL 1078662 (March 30, 2012.), Wiley was found liable for 108 counts of copyright

infringement for engaging in the copyright infringement scheme described herein.

C.

Exhibit 2 sets forth additional examples of Wiley’s infringements of one of

several license parameters — print limits — in licenses issued by Visuals Unlimited,

Inc. another stock photography agency whose photographs have been infringed by

Wiley.

20. Upon information and belief, Wiley transmitted the Photographs to other entities,

subsidiary companies, divisions, affiliates, and/or third parties ("Third Parties"), who then
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translated the publications at issue into additional languages and included the Photographs in
the translated publications without Plaintiff's permission. By transmitting the Photographs to
the Third Parties, Wiley enabled, induced, caused, facilitated, or materially contributed to the
Third Parties' unauthorized use of the Photographs.

21.  Upon information and belief, Wiley knew when it transmitted the Photographs that

the Third Parties would use the Photographs without Plaintiff's authorization.

22. Upon information and belief, Wiley knew that the Third Parties were using
Plaintiff's Photographs without Plaintiff's authorization.

23.  Upon information and belief, Wiley had the right and ability to supervise the Third
Parties' use of the Photographs.

24.  Upon information and belief, Wiley directly profited from its transmission of the
Photographs to the Third Parties. Upon information and belief, the Third Parties pay Wiley for
translation rights, including access to all of the content in the publications.

25.  Minden has satisfied, or Wiley has waived, all conditions precedent to the filing of
this complaint. On Minden’s website, Minden agreed to forgo its right to sue if a licensee agreed
to pay 10 times the normal price for unauthorized uses within 10 days of billing. Accordingly,
Minden offered to settle all copyright infringement and contract claims pertaining to images
licensed to Wiley for 10 times the normal price it would have charged for the unauthorized uses
made. Wiley did not accept Minden’s offer.

26.  All exhibits attached hereto are incorporated into this complaint by this reference.
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COUNT 1

COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT
27.  Minden incorporates herein by this reference each and every allegation contained in
the paragraphs set forth above.
28.  The foregoing acts of Wiley constitute infringements of Minden’s copyrights in the
Photographs in violation of 17 U.S.C. §§ 501 et seq.

29. Plaintiff suffered damages as a result of Wiley’s unauthorized use of the

Photographs.
COUNT 11
CONTRIBUTORY COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT
30.  Plaintiff incorporates herein by this reference each and every allegation contained in

the paragraphs set forth above.
31.  The foregoing acts of Wiley constitute contributory infringements of Minden’s
copyrights in the Photographs in violation of 17 U.S.C. § 501 et seq.

32. Minden suffered damages as a result of Wiley’s unauthorized use of the

Photographs.
COouNnT il
VICARIOUS COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT
33.  Plaintiff incorporates herein by this reference each and every allegation contained in

the paragraphs set forth above.

34.  The foregoing acts of Wiley constitute vicarious infringements of Minden’s

copyrights in the Photographs in violation of 17 U.S.C. § 501 et seq.

35. Minden suffered damages as a result of Wiley’s unauthorized use of the
Photographs.
7
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests the following:

l. A permanent injunction against Defendants and anyone working in concert with
them from copying, displaying, distributing, selling or offering to sell Plaintiff’s Photographs
described in this Complaint and Plaintiff’s photographs not included in suit.

2. As permitted under 17 U.S.C. § 503, impoundment of all copies of Plaintiff’s
Photographs used in violation of Plaintiff’s exclusive copyrights as well as all related records and
documents and, at final judgment, destruction or other reasonable disposition of the unlawfully
used Photographs, including digital files and any other means by which they could be used again
by Defendants without Plaintiff’s authorization.

3. An award of Plaintiff’s actual damages and all profits derived from the
unauthorized use of Plaintiff’s Photographs or, where applicable and at Plaintiff’s election,
statutory damages.

4. An award of Plaintiff’s reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs available under the
Copyright Act and the license agreements.

S. An award of Plaintiff’s court costs, expert witness fees, interest and all other
amounts authorized under law.

6. Such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff demands a trial by jury of all issues permitted by law.

DATED: September 4, 2012

Plaintiff Minden Pictures, Inc., by its attorneys,

s/ Alex Rice Kerr

Alex Rice Kerr (SBN 264821)
Harmon & Seidman LLC

219 Vicksburg St.

San Francisco, California 94114
Telephone: 415.230.4760
alex@harmonseidman.com
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Confidential and for settlement

purposes only-

This information may only be shared with
your counsel on a need to know basis

FAMILY_DESC_EDITION ' Print Uimits VU Photos Photo Costs

ALLEN LAB MANUAL (2) 40,000 27§ 2,093
BERAN CHEMISTRY (6) 15,000 2 8 190
BERAN CHEMISTRY (7) 10,000 20§ 169
BOVYER BIOCHEM (3) 20,000 18 $ 1,646
BRADY CHEMISTRY (3} 20,000 2 8 270
BROWN DRGANIC CHEMISTRY (3) 30,000 18 203
CUTNELL PHYSICS {5) 50,000 18 160
GROSVENOR NUTRITION (1) 40,000 18 $ 1,215
HALLIDAY PHYSICS {6) 100,000 2 8 334
HALLIDAY PHYSICS {8) 100,000 18 179
HEIN CHEMISTRY (11) 65,000 10 S B10
HEIN CHEMISTRY (12) 50,000 10 $ 888
HOLUM CHEMISTRY (6} 15,000 14 109
HUFFMAN PSYCHOLOGY (6) 25,000 25 540
HUFFMAN PSYCHOLOGY (7) 40,000 35 203
HUFFMAN PSYCHOLODGY (8) 75,000 33 203
KARP CELL {4} 40,000 30 $ 1,769
KARP CELL {5) 40,000 16 $ 1,311
KOWALSKI PSYCHOLOGY {4) 20,000 185 162
MALONE CHEMISTRY {6) 20,000 14 135
MARSH LANDSCAPE {4} 5,000 18 135
PERVIN PERSONALITY (9) 20,000 1 114
PRATT ESSENTIAL BIOCHEMISTRY (1) 30,000 18 § 1,847
PRUITT BLOINQUIRY (3) 15,000 130 $ 8,279
RAVEN ENVIRONMENT (4) 30,000 18 $ 743
SOLOMONS ORGANIC (10} 40,000 2 8 278
SOLOMONS ORGANIC (8} 40,000 2 8 174
SOLOMONS ORGANIC (9) 40,000 18 81
STRAHLER SCIENCE (2) 15,000 13 135
TORTORA {HB (6} 30,000 13 ¢ 1,283
TORTORA IHB (7) 40,000 2 $ 135
TORTORA PAP (10) 100,000 35 3 2,850
TORTORA PAP (11) 100,000 20 5 2,325
TORTORA PHA (10) 40,000 26 5 2,565
TORTORA PHA (2} 30,000 6 S 1,215
TORTORA PHA (9) 42,000 22 S 1,985
TREFIL PHYSICS (1) 10,000 5 § 675
VOET BIOCHEMISTRY (3) 40,000 22 S 1,256
VOET FUNDAMENTALS BIOCHEMISTRY (2) 40,000 16 S 1,134
'TORTORA PAP {12) 100,000 15§ 3,021

Printed
textbooks

66,869
46,226
50,043
30,484
209,127
52,700
203,688
47,687
627,639
429,269
80,279
80,362
36,674
80,094
103,848
83,823
58,089
66,310
26,794
34,321
7,788
29,931
31,254
22,418
46,284
58,868
137,434
114,453
28,127
62,804
59,609
364,943
353,794
51,533
53,511
53,912
20,502
89,338
57,708
315,277
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First Print

Run Textbooks

12,722

7,912
10,080

7,170
14,896

5,832
44,450

9,805
26,116
19,276

9,874
10,296
15,319
20,024
33,872
29,715
15,389
19,784
12,448
10,120

5,229

6,012
10,206
12,688
15,150
10,068
26,867
19,440

9,900

9,776
13,818
57,481
66,091
16,340
14,674
19,988

9,889

7,036
14,527
42,762

Textbook

Sales Units

58,651
38,689
43,601
25,640
81,458
48,323
162,679
24,613
577,152
294,803
65,756
63,894
31,838
60,465
82,047
69,822
46,937
51,069
18,774
16,844
6,441
20,758
21,468
14,062
36,615
29,262
116,148
69,927
21,492
50,900
49,915
337,882
318,093
40,288
44,707
41,675
13,485
69,997
39,303
277,328



